

DRAFT- February 2023 Executive Board (E-Board) Meeting Minutes February 16, 2023 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order: Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus, called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Soror Phyllis Edwards-Daniel, Anti-Grammateus, was present (virtual.)

Meditation: Soror Shelia Humphrey, Chaplain, provided the meditation.

Presentation and Adoption of the Agenda: Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus, presented the February 16, 2023 agenda with the following corrections: Anti-Grammateus, Soror Phyllis, will provide the approval of the January Executive Board Meeting minutes; Tamiochous report will be provided by the Anti-Tamiouchos, Soror Onetisha; the Technology report will be provided by Soror Shelene; Soror Sonya noted that Standards was not listed on the agenda, however there was no report. Soror YaTonya noted the omission (oversight) of the Standards report. Agenda was adopted, with the noted corrections, by mutual consent.

Approval of the Minutes: The January Executive Board Meeting minutes were presented. One correction: where it says chapter meeting; it should say Executive Board Meeting. The minutes stand approved by mutual consent.

Reading of the Correspondence: Soror Venita Edouard, Epistoleus, presented the report.

Thank-you correspondence from: Soror Anita B. Washington, Golden Soror Pat Davis and Soror Loren Brereton.

Budget/Financial Report: Soror Onetisha Anderson, Anti-Tamiouchos, presented the report. 3 mins.

<u>Financial Summary Report</u>

January 2023

Operations Account

Deposits: \$ 49,843.43 Expenses: \$ 33,428.97

Deeply Rooted in Sisterhood & Service Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus







Fundraising Account

Deposits: \$ 0

Expenses: \$ 0

<u>Financial Summary Report of Adjusted Balances</u>

As of January 31, 2023

Checking: \$160,870.39

Savings: \$ 9,729.77

Total Operating Accounts \$ 170,600.16

Citizens Trust Bank Housing Account: \$ 16,777.58

Citizens Trust Fund Raising Account: \$ 12,230.26

Grand Total: \$ 199.608

Pecunious Grammateus: Soror Shernise Shaw presented the report. 3 mins.

Monthly Financial Report: January 2023 Receipts

Operations Receipts:

2023 Chapter Dues - Regular	\$ 30,387.50
2023 Chapter Dues- Regular Reactivation	\$ 1540.00
2023 Chapter Dues- Golden Membership	\$ 340.00
2023 Chapter Dues- Golden Non-Life Membership	\$ 630.00
2023 Chapter - Life Membership	\$ 2025.00







2023 Chapter Dues - Undergraduate Transfer	\$ 535.00
2023 Program Assessment	\$ 212.50
2023 EAF Chapter Assessment (\$6.00)	\$ 844.77
2022 SARC Cluster V Assessment	\$ 451.45
Payment to Chapter	\$ 601.00
• Invoice	
Retreat	
• Chipp	

Total Receipts	\$ 37,567.22

^{** 410} Members as of January 31, 2023

Basileus Report: Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Madam Basileus

Last 45 days have been very hectic with settling in, transitions, new officers and adjusting to new roles. Soror YaTonya expressed personal gratitude to the leaders of Lambda Epsilon Omega for their hard work. This whirlwind pace will probably continue through SARC.

- Thank you to the E-Board members who have submitted their *Goals, Plans for the 1st half of the Year and Reports*. Soror YaTonya will follow up with Soror Sonya to determine who has not met those obligations in order to follow up with individuals in an offline conversation. Visibility into the plans that the leaders have now will make it easier to resolve conflicts, now; therefore, if thoughtful conversations with committees regarding the goals, visions and activities in mind have not occurred, it will be difficult for Soror YaTonya to approve the request for an activity.
- Chapter meeting attire: business attire pink; business attire with African accents.
- Seating at Chapter Meeting and Arrival Times: Executive Board will sit together to the left of the dais/stage. Because of the two pre-sorority sessions, E-Board members are asked to arrive between 8:30 a.m. and 8:45 a.m. (new building, security screening, etc.) Soror Hilary was asked to have two members of the Philacter Team on post beginning at 8:30 a.m. at Hall A for the first pre-sorority meeting LD activity. The doors to Hall B should be closed. No one should entire Hall B until at the earliest 9:10 a.m. Two additional members







of the Philacter team are needed on post at Hall B where the Protocol pre-sorority event and chapter meeting will occur.

- If you have a speaking role at the meeting, it is critical that you follow the agenda closely so that the momentum of the meeting flows with one speaker coming onstage immediately after the previous one.
- We have to exit the building by 1:00 p.m. We are paying for the building and have to honor our contract. Goal is to conclude at 12:30 p.m. in order to use the remaining 30 minutes to conclude all activities including breakdown and packing up of materials.
- Sorors have been sending various reports to Soror YaTonya who receives so many emails. In the interest of ensuring that all parties receive the reports in a timely basis, she recommends that Sorors send their reports directly to the individuals who need to receive them e.g. the Financial Team (Soror Shenise or Soror Melody) or Logistics (Soror Ursula); or, with the support of the Technology Team, to a centralized location.
- Tea Roses: Honors and Awards Committee (Soror Taitania) submissions of 15 awards applications/exhibits for SARC; Sisterly Relations (Soror Reneisha) for Sister Squads & Walk on Michelle Obama Trail on a chilly Saturday morning; Public Relations/Social Media (Soror Lynn) Highlighting Black History Month Moments; Connections and Social Action (Soror LaDonya) Hard work & AKA at the Capitol Awards Application/Entries.
- AKA Day at the Capitol: Luncheon moved from Sloppy Floyd Building to the Georgia Freight Depot. Soror La Donya will share the name of the guest speaker.
- MAFD: There is prepaid parking for the event. Soror Lynn is planning a time and location before the luncheon to take a chapter photo for members who have paid to attend. Time and location will be published in *The Vine*. Everyone should arrive on time for the photo in order for us to transition on time into the luncheon. There will be vendors on site beginning at 8:00 a.m.
- 70th SARC: Registration is open. Soror Morgan, our Hodegos, has been asked to explore a location for a possible chapter luncheon in Orlando. Chapter is submitting 15 chapter awards; our undergraduate (Nu Alpha and Nu Beta) chapters are submitting a total of 7 awards. Chapters have the option to purchase an ad in the 70th SARC Souvenir Booklet. We don't have a line item budgeted for an ad. Soror YaTonya asked for "the pleasure" of the E-Board. Delegate certification due in March. In addition to the 5 officer delegates, the chapter will have the opportunity to nominate and elect the 7 additional delegates to attend SARC.
- Metro Basilei Council Meeting on 2/11: Discussed the courtesies to be extended to the VSGs across the Metro ATL chapters for Madam Regional Director, the Cluster V Coordinator and the Undergraduate Member-at-Large at MAFD. Chapter Basilei discussed forming a Budget and Finance Committees' cohort similar to the Metro ATL Basilei Council and the Anti-Basilei Council. This would be a quarterly event in connection with the Regional Tamiouchos. Spearheaded by the Basileus of Psi Alpha Omega. Details are forthcoming.







- Interest Group Process Information: Madam Regional Director has provided the Basilei with information regarding this process. Soror YaTonya has received another letter from an interest group requesting support from Lambda Epsilon Omega. Soror YaTonya read the letter to the E-Board from two City of Decatur and East Atlanta Sorors regarding forming an interest group for a new graduate chapter. The letter cited several rationales, individuals and entities who supported the formation of the new graduate chapter in that location. The authors of the letter, Soror Charnita West and Leslie Plunkett, indicated that the group was following the guidelines for interest groups as outlined in a manual provided by Madame Supreme Danette Anthony Reed. Soror YaTonya's input was sought. She indicated that she doesn't have an opinion because ultimately the decision will rest with Madam Supreme. Soror YaTonya did remind us of another letter of interest sent to Lambda Epsilon Omega for an Intown Atlanta Interest Group in an area which overlaps the City of Decatur and East Atlanta Interest Group's area. She indicated that one of the provisions of graduate chapters is that they not be formed within 30 miles of each other. Soror YaTonya gave the E-Board the opportunity to ask questions and make comments on the letter which requested our chapter's support. E-Board members provided various questions/comments. Concerns about the ability of general members to form a chapter, a duplication of services (our chapter is the county's chapter,) the motivation for forming the chapter and source of the request. After E-Board comments, Soror YaTonya requested that a motion be made by Soror Tonjua, who made a motion that that the chapter support the interest group's request. Soror Tamika H. seconded the motion. Additional discussion occurred. E-Board decided, based upon discussion after the motion, to withdraw the motion and not move forward with supporting the interest group.
- MAFD Ad: Soror YaTonya presented the cost for the chapter to purchase a SARC ad. Cost of ads: \$750 (full page), \$500 (1/2 page ad), \$350 (1/4 page ad). Listing of Chapter's Name: Platinum (\$250), Gold (\$150), Silver (\$75). This expense was a line item pre-pandemic; but our budget took on a different model in the pandemic. The E-Board voted to purchase the ½ page ad. Vote: Yes -20, No 0, Abstain 2

MAFD Announcements

2023 Metro Atlanta Founders Day: Soror Shelene presented the report.

- Reviewed Friday, February 24th attire and events. See *The Vine*.
- Reviewed Saturday 25th attire and events. See *The Vine*.
- Check emails from MAFD for additional information.
- If a Soror was contacted in January about the availability of a MAFD ticket, she is eligible for a refund. Please see the Financial Team after chapter meeting for a refund.



Officers and Committees Reports

Program: Soror Tonjua King, Anti-Basileus, presented the report. 5 mins.

- **Empower Our Families**: Shopped and assembled 300+ CHIPP Bags. Distributed CHIPP bags to students at Oak View Elementary. There are enough powerpacks to last until mid-April. TBA: A packing session date on a Saturday in April. A female volunteer, Debbie Jones (owner of a catering and food truck company) is purchasing and packing the same powerpacks that the chapter is distributing. She started distributing her monthly packs at the end of January.
- **Mental Health Awareness:** Has been posting mental health tips in *The Vine* once a week.
- **Youth Leadership Institute:** Will meet on 2/26 at 2:00 p.m. at West Trinity Place in Decatur. Committee is currently putting together leadership packets for students ages 11-16.
- **Strengthening Our Sisterhood:** The Book Club Squad held their 1st meeting on February 7th @ 7:00p.m. The meeting was facilitated by Soror Corinne Cooper. Next meeting will be February 28th @ 7:00 p.m. The Book Club Squad will discuss the book <u>Black Cake</u> by Charmaine Wilkerson. The info is in *The Vine*. The Book Club Squad is looking for volunteers to facilitate the April meeting. A book has not been selected for April; so, the facilitator can also select the book for April.
- **Building Our Economic Wealth:** Still conducting the *Savings Challenge* which was supposed to end in February; but, it is being extended until the end of March. Click on the QR code located in *The Vine* for instructions.
- **Enhance Our Environment:** See the flyer in *The Vine* about the project "Writing Love Letters to Trees." There is a link with instructions about writing the letter, taking a photo and uploading to the Trees Atlanta website. Also, there is a planting project at Glen Roads Heights on March 18th from 9:00 a.m. 12 noon. The sign-up link is in *The Vine*.

Nominating: Soror Tamika Mickens presented the report. 10 mins.

- Elections for the 7 SARC delegates will occur at the February Chapter Meeting.
- *The Vine* has the list of Sorors who are ineligible to serve as delegates for this SARC because they have served as delegates previously. Technology Committee has also been sent that graphic to display during the meeting.
- During the meeting: Nominations will be taken; nominees will be vetted; a slate of officers will be given to Madam Basileus and the delegates will be selected through the chapter's voting process.
- Soror YaTonya reviewed the steps she will take during the meeting: Soror YaTonya will open the polls and Soror Tamika will be asked to come to the podium to begin the nominating process immediately after Soror Tonjua's report. Soror YaTonya will close the polls after Social Welfare's report. This should give the Nominating Committee time to vet the candidates and create the slate of officers. Soror YaTonya will have



Technology Team members (Sorors Taylor and Shelene) on stage waiting for the cue from Soror Tamika to launch the poll. Soror Ursula was asked to make a note of that, also.

Wellness and Emergency Response: Soror Melvina Norwood presented the report.

- The committee is in its formative stage. No action items for the E-Board or chapter at this time.
- Held its initial meeting and met with the Risk Management Committee.

Undergraduate Activities: Soror Daphney Brooks presented the report.

- This is *Skee Week* for Nu Beta: Sorors Daphney, Cheryl and LaDonya attended the Jeopardy activity; will return the next night for the activity *The Woman and the Period* where personal care items will be donated to a women's shelter.
- Chapter meetings for both chapters will be occurring next Sunday at 1:00 p.m. (Nu Beta) and 5:00 p.m. (Nu Alpha.)
- Nu Alpha will have *Skee Week* the 1st week in March. The activities will be announced.
- Both chapters will be participating in the MAFD service project on this Saturday.

Telephone: Soror Tamika Mickens - No Report.

Technology: Soror Shelene Thompson presented the report.

- Acknowledged that there may be delays with Dropbox and email access for a few members of the E-Board.
- The reminder of the E-Board has access and should have uploaded their files to Dropbox, including their presentations for Saturday's chapter meeting.
- Correspond with Sorors Taylor or Shelene for assistance with getting your presentation uploaded.

Strategic Planning: Soror Francine Goodman presented the report. 1 min.

- Committee met to develop the goals and objectives and to develop a 6 month time-line.
- The committee plans to develop a logic model of the plan and to increase Soror awareness of the plan and its goals.
- Committee will also create a brief video reviewing the objectives of the committee and its alignment with the International Programs and with our chapter's Leadership Development Committee.
- There will be a Strategic Planning survey later in the year.
- Will exercise a SWOT analysis at the Leadership Retreat and plans to collaborate with other committees regarding the Strategic Plan.



Standards: Soror Sonya Peacock - No Report.

Soror Special Services: Soror Caren Dias - No Report.

Social Media: Soror Niah Humphrey presented the report.

- A presentation of the Social Media Committee's goals, content (appropriateness) and tips for posting and gaining attention on social media platforms was highlighted for the E-Board.
- Timing of social media requests was also reviewed with the E-Board.
- Presentation is based on information obtained from Corporate.
- Chapter is encouraged to "Like" and "Share" the posts.

Social Welfare: Soror Morgan Birch presented the report. 4 mins

• Will need 4 minutes to present acknowledgements and recognitions on Saturday.

Sisterly Relations: Soror Ursula Huffman presented the report. 2 mins.

- First Friday activity on March 3rd will be at the High Museum from 6:08 p.m. 8:08 p.m. Sorors may stay later if they choose. The actual High Frequency event concludes at 10:00 p.m. Tickets must be purchased.
- Sisterly Relations event entitled "Chapter Trailblazers" will occur on March 4th at Oakland Cemetery from 10:00 a.m. 11:08 a.m. to honor one of our Founders, Soror Marie Woolfolk Taylor.
- AKA Pals initiative is off to a great start. Each participating Soror has received the contact information
 about their AKA Pal from Delta Chi Omega Chapter in Illinois. Due to additional requests from Lambda
 Epsilon Omega Chapter members to become AKA Pals, the committee will be contacting another chapter to
 see if they are interested in pairing with some of our Sorors.

Rituals: Soror Patti Reed – No Report.

Risk Management: Soror Tamika Hrbowski-Houston presented the report.

• Met and reviewed a presentation from the Regional Risk Management Committee which outlined the tools for effective risk management. In the meeting, the committee evaluated the items which the chapter is lacking: a Medical Team (will seek out Sorors who have medical training and want to be a part of the team); updated emergency contact information (will need chapter rosters to begin collecting that information); and a list of members who are certified in CPR and first aid.



- Reviewing this information led to a discussion about a collaboration between the Risk Management and the Wellness and Emergency Response Committees. One idea is to have a training event where individuals can get certified in CPR and the use of an AED defibrillator.
- Committee would like info on the emergency preparedness plan and floor plans at the new meeting facility. Would like the name of a contact person at that facility to get on the same page regarding that information.
- Wants to collaborate with Protocol who puts out the conference safety guide. Would like to include the Risk Management info in that guide so that there are not several different guides/documents floating around; it would all be in one document. Soror YaTonya remarked that the collaborations mentioned by Soror Tamika are a great idea. Requested that she email Soror YaTonya and Soror Ursula the information she needs from St. Philip so that they can obtain the information from the appropriate person at that location.
- Will not need any time to present at chapter meeting because the committee is currently trying to develop a plan for creating a secure and accessible location for storing the sensitive information that will be collected from chapter members.

Public Relations: Soror Lynn Waymer presented the report.

- Discussed the new Branding Guidelines entitled *1 AKA* which was passed down through the Media Relations and Production Guide. The biggest impact to our chapter is that all regional and chapter logos have to be dissolved. This will affect us internally and externally.
- The Public Relations, Social Media, Archive Committees, with input from Madam Basileus, will meet as a group to determine the best way to maintain Lambda Epsilon Omega's originality and our special messaging within the new Brand Guidelines. Plan to present some solutions next month.

Protocol: Soror Rochelle Bridges-Johnson presented the report.

- Encouraged Sorors to attend the Protocol Workshop before the chapter meeting on Saturday. Thanked Soror Neva for giving Sorors who attend the workshop 1 Leadership Development credit.
- Soror Jackie Ziegler, the SAR Protocol Committee Co-chairperson for GA, will be leading the workshop.
- Soror YaTonya clarified that the Protocol workshop was at 9:30 a.m. She emphasized attendance.

Philacter: Soror Hillary H. Wimes - No Report.

National Pan-Hellenic: No report.

Membership Experience: Soror Luevenia Holloway – No Report.

Membership: Soror Phyllis Edwards-Daniel presented the report.

Deeply Rooted in Sisterhood & Service Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus



- The committee has met and discussed ways to respond to and work with newly transferred and reactivated Sorors including the following planned activities: March Madness Membership Edition where the committee will host Mentoring Mondays from 7:30 p.m. 8:15 p.m. every Monday in March to provide orientation sessions regarding "All Things Lambda Epsilon Omega." A link to join virtually will be sent to those Sorors. E-Board members will be invited to participate.
- The committee is planning a *Day Party Meet & Greet*. The tentative date is April 22nd.
- The committee will be following up with and contacting Sorors who have not paid their dues by March to ensure that "No Pearls on our strand are lost."

Legal: Soror Tamika Hrbowski-Houston presented the report.

- The committee met to assign months that each member of the committee will review any contracts or legal documents.
- Also decided to pursue a dedicated email so that urgent requests could be addressed in a timely fashion by the individuals of the Legal Committee who are copied on the email.
- Discussed a possible Law Day Event in collaboration with Programs (Empowering Our Families) and Greater Travelers Rest Church on May1st. Possible venue is the Lou Walker Center. Basic legal advice would be provided to the community during the Legal Fair.

Leadership Development: Soror Neva Jones presented the report.

• February Leadership Development Credit Opportunities: 2/18 @ 9:00 a.m. Presidents' Circle moderated by Soror YaTonya who will discuss their leadership styles and accomplishments with our chapter's former Basilei; 9:30 a.m. Protocol Workshop and completion of the online Soror Code of Ethics Webinar. Each of these LD opportunities will provide Sorors with one credit.

Housing: No report.

Honors and Awards: No report.

Founders Day: Soror Susan Washington presented the report.

• Committee met on February 7th. Discussed goals, objectives and proposed events for Founders Day Week. No action items to report until after the event activity ideas are researched for their next meeting.

EAF: Soror Carmen Benjamin presented the report.



- The committee discussed the following agenda items during their meeting: goals, fundraiser ideas, and more visibility.
- Our chapter has achieved Platinum Status, again. A check for \$3, 320.95 was mailed to Corporate in January. The chapter will be recognized at SARC in April.
- At the EAF Cluster meeting, it was announced that a new Platinum Status formula was being instituted based on the number of chapter members. Although our chapter had instituted a \$6.00 EAF donation by each member, with the new Platinum guidelines, the \$6.00 amount per member will not enable us to meet the requirement for Platinum Status moving forward. The committee discussed creative ways to come up with the additional funds.
- Soror YaTonya and Soror Carmen will meet off-line to discuss a way to address the deficit. Soror YaTonya proposed making the appeal to the chapter. Soror Luevenia suggested including members of the Financial Team in the conversation because of logistics especially since Sorors have already made a payment of \$6.00. Soror YaTonya suggested having a focus group to discuss the logistics.

Connections and Social Action: Soror LaDonya presented the report.

- Committee met and developed its 6 month plan and established co-leaders for several of the major projects.
- AKA Day at the Capitol is 2/19 Virtual and 2/20 Virtual or In-person (sold out.) Virtual deadline registration is 2/17. 300+ have registered to attend in person and 700+ virtually. Donations were solicited from members of the chapter to pay the registration fee for undergraduate members. Thank you to Sorors Kenyatta Stephens, Onetisha Anderson and Cynthia Tate who donated; so, we are sponsoring undergraduates to attend AKA Day at the Capitol. Guest speaker will be 1st Supreme Anti-Basileus Charletta Wilson Jacks. The committee submitted an award application for the Most Innovative and Collaborative Award/Recognition and for the Attendance Award.
- High School Voter Recognition Activities: 2/2 Arabia Mountain HS (9 registered); 2/9 Stone Mountain HS (32 registered); 2/15 Towers HS (registered 15.) Upcoming: 2/21 Lithonia HS and 2/28 Tucker HS.

Bylaws: Soror LaMia Saxby – No report.

Audit: Soror Shelene Thompson presented the report.

• Update on the hand-off of the financial records to the then retained CPA Tim Brown that would subsequently lead to a presentation to the E-Board in April and chapter members in May. Mr. Brown's retainer fee exceeds the amount budgeted by the chapter. The chapter has been seeking to retain a new CPA for services; however, no one has confirmed. Soror Shelene made a motion for the E-Board to accept







of Oliver

the recommendation of the Audit Committee to extend the date for the audit presentation to the E-Board and chapter members by 30 days. Soror Caren Dias seconded the motion. Soror Phyllis Edwards-Daniel called for the question. Poll was launched. Vote: Yes =29, N0 = 0, Abstention = 1 Soror YaTonya indicated that this motion will have to be brought before the chapter as unfinished business. Soror Shelene was instructed to prepare the motion and give it to Soror Phyllis to read after the approval of the chapter meeting minutes.

Archives: Soror Wanda Gilliard presented the report.

• The committee met and discussed its goals in three areas: Capturing the History in pictures, the written format, and in a video format by the end of the year. Soror YaTonya asked if we have a projector in our storage unit. Soror Wanda indicated that Technology has the projector. Soror Venita responded and indicated that Technology does not have the projector.

Announcements: Soror Venita Edouard, Epistoleus, presented the announcements.

• Soror Loren Brereton's book <u>Other Famous African-Americans</u> will be featured on the Drew Barrymore show at 4:00 a.m. on Monday, February 20th.

Meeting adjourned: by Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus at 8:56 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

<u> Phyllis Edwards-Daniel</u>

Phyllis Edwards-Daniel, Anti-Grammateus

YaTonya Cody Oliver

YaTonya Cody Oliver, Basileus

February 2023 Executive Board Meeting Attendees

Soror Name	Yes	No	Comment
Soror YaTonya Cody Oliver	X		
Soror Tonjua King	X		
Soror Chakeita Cofield		X	Excused
Soror Phyllis Edwards-	X		
Daniel			
Soror Shelia Humphrey	X		
Soror Venita Edouard	X		
Soror Onetisha Anderson	X		







Soror Anita Washington	X		
Soror Shernise Shaw	X		
Soror Wanda Gilliard	X		
Soror Melvina Norwood	X		
Soror LaMia Saxby	X		
Soror LaDonya Horton	X		
Soror Loren Brereton		X	
Soror Carmen Benjamin	X		
Soror Taitainia		X	Excused
Williamson			
Soror Neva Jones Foster	X		
Soror Juanita Carter		X	
Soror Ursula Randolph	X		
Soror Hillary H. Wimes	X		
Soror Lureece Lewis		X	
Soror Lynn Waymer	X		
Soror Patti Reed	X		
Soror Susan Washington	X		
Soror Reneisha Campbell	X		
Soror Sonya Peacock	X		
Soror Qualena Odom		X	Excused
Royes			
Soror Morgan Birch	X		
Soror Taniece Eure		X	Excused
Soror Tameka Hrobowski-	X		
Houston			
Soror Bernetta Jones	X		
Soror Jocelyn P. Law		X	
Soror Krystal Brooks		X	
Soror Luevenia Holloway	X		
Soror Caren Dias	X		
Soror Tameka Collins	X		
Mickens			
Soror Niah Humphrey	X		
Soror Shelene Thompson	X		
Soror Francine Goodman	X		
Soror Daphney Brooks	X		
Rochelle Bridges-Johnson	X		
Soror Melody Durant		X	Excused



Soror Joanne Newby	X	
Soror Taylor Dias	X	

